
The Beta chapter of Phi Epsilon Phi sorority was 
founded in 1950, at Hughes High School. The Alpha cap­
ter orginated at Norwood High School. 

Barbara Angel was elected the first president of the 
group, with a membership of five. These young girls 
worked to increase the membership of the sorority, and 
did so by initiating girls from Our Lady of Angels High 
School, as well as from Hughes. 

Each year the members of "P.E.P." take great pride 
in helping some less fortunate persons. They usually aid 
a group which is forgotten by other charitable donations. 
In addition, the girls join the Interfratority Council in 
carolling and in the collection of donations for the Mus­
cular Dystrophy Association. 
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Phi 
Epsilon Phi 

FIIlST Row : Ann Theile, president; Belly 
Wesley, Pat Redden, Wanda Helton. SECOND 
Row: Carol Hanks, Carol Wucrsch, Nancie 

Clark. 

ON FLOon: Marlene Weber, Dorella Noland , 
Mary Ann iVlink. BACKCROUND: Sue Stevens, 
Jane Grozier, Violet Zinser, Barbara Reeves, 

Marilyn Wolf, president. 

Sigma 
Del ta Chi 

The Alpha chapter of Sigma Delta Chi' was founded 

at Withrow High School in 1930 and brought to the Clifton 

Palace in 1933. 

The Sigmas take pride in making stuffed animals and 

other clever objects for the grateful children at the Eman­

uel Day Nursery. This annual project takes place during 

the Easter vacation. Each girl taking part finds herself 

attaining the club's motto of Honor, Friends, and Loyalty. 

Among their social functions, the Sigma's enjoy dances, 

parties and participating in deeds for charitable organiza­

tions. Meinories of friendship and loyalty to their organiza­

tion will last long in the future of the Sigma's. 
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